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ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource

From: Eudy, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 2:05 PM
To: HOTTLE Nathan (AREVA) (Nathan.Hottle@areva.com); RYAN Tom (AREVA) 

(Tom.Ryan@areva.com); GUCWA Len (EXTERNAL AREVA) (Len.Gucwa.ext@areva.com)
Cc: Som, Swagata; Segala, John; Wunder, George; Zimmerman, Jacob; ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm 

Resource
Subject: FW: Letter: U.S. EPR Design Certification Application - Closure of FSAR Group A Chapter 8  

Importance: High

Nathan et al. 
 
Swagata Som has raised a concern that is detailed below.  I believe she raised this issue during one of our 
previous calls, or at least, if items were deleted, we needed to know the reason why.  Can you please respond 
and also plan to discuss during the 6/30 call.  Thanks. 
 

I have a question: Refer to Page 8.3-28 of the updated Rev 7 – Interim version; Areva has deleted 
“”and power factors of 85% or less”.  We had earlier requested the reason for deleting it. They have not 
provided any reason so far. 
 
According to RG 1.9,  Under C. Regulatory Position, Page 5, Section 1.2, the power factor of 85% or 
less is provided as the characteristics of the emergency Diesel generators.  
 
Please obtain a confirmation that they will not deviate from the RG 1.9 guidance. 

 
Michael A. Eudy - Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NRO/DNRL/LB3 
301-415-3104 
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